West Virginia

Purchasing Division

The following documentation is an electronically-
submitted vendor response to an advertised
solicitation from the West Virginia Purchasing
Bulletin within the Vendor Self-Service portal at
wWVOASIS.gov. As part of the State of West Virginia’s
procurement process, and to maintain the
transparency of the bid-opening process, this
documentation submitted online is publicly posted
by the West Virginia Purchasing Division at
WVPurchasing.gov with any other vendor responses
to this solicitation submitted to the Purchasing
Division in hard copy format.
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Procurement Budgeting Accounts Receivable Accounts Payable

Contact | Default Values | Discount | Document Information
Procurement Folder: 721545 SO Doc Code: CRFQ
Procurement Type: Central Master Agreement SO Dept: 0210
Vendor ID: vS0000013576 3) SO Doc ID: 1SC2000000025
Legal Name: WALKER GROUP LLC Published Date: 5/12/20
Alias/DBA: Close Date: 5/18/20
Total Bid: $135,306.24 Close Time: 13:30
Response Date: (5/18/2020 Status: Closed
Response Time: 11:51 Solicitation Description: Addendum 1-Rolled Paper
» Solicitation for WVOT Print
Total of Header Attachments: 1
Total of All Attachments: 1




Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

State of West Virginia
Solicitation Response

Proc Folder : 721545

Solicitation Description : Addendum 1-Rolled Paper Solicitation for WVOT Print

Proc Type : Central Master Agreement

Date issued

Solicitation Closes

Solicitation Response

Version

2020-05-18
13:30:00

SR 0210 ESR05182000000006741

1

LVENDOR

VS0000013576
WALKER GROUP LLC

Solicitation Number:

Total Bid :

Comments:

$135,306.24

CRFQ 0210

1ISC2000000025

Response Date: 2020-05-18 Response Time:

11:51:20

FOR INFORMATION CONTACT THE BUYER
Jessica S Chambers

(304) 558-0246
jessica.s.chambers@wv.gov

Signature on File

FEIN #

DATE

All offers subject to all terms and conditions contained in this solicitation

Page: 1

FORM ID : WV-PRC-SR-001




Line Comm Ln Desc Qty Unit Issue  Unit Price Ln Total Or Contract Amount
1 Rolled Paper 8832.00000 PM $15.320000 $135,306.24

Comm Code Manufacturer Specification Model #

14000000

Extended Description :  |Quantities listed are estimates only. Actual quantities may differ.

Comments: Pricing based on delivery of 16 rolls per month

Page: 2




;:;gr@sir;‘q Di:isosnt —_— State of West Virginia
ashington Street Eas i
Post Office Box 50130 Request for Quotation
Charleston, WV 25305-0130 21 — Info Technology

Proc Folder: 721545
Doc Description: Addendum 1-Rolled Paper Solicitation for WVOT Print

Proc Type: Central Master Agreement

Date Issued Solicitation Closes | Solicitation No Version
2020-05-12 2020-05-18 CRFQ 0210 1SC2000000025 2
13:30:00

BID CLERK
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

PURCHASING DIVISION

2019 WASHINGTON STE

CHARLESTON wv 25305
us

Vendor Name, Address and Telephone Number

W, chaf LLC
/‘l*a?/&//\/ pmnsy//arua Me. Sowude Al

Oblahe ma Gty OK 7313¢
BI14-329(pt22D

FOR INFORMATION CONTACT THE BUYER

Jessica § Chambers
(304) 558-0246
jessica.s. chambers@wv gov

W mstatardar e dlefeo

All offers su ect to all terms d conditions contained in this solicitation

Page: 1 FORM ID : WV-PRC-CRFQ-001




Addendum No. 01 is being issued to address all technical questions received.

No other changes.

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
OFFICE OF TECHNOLOGY

1900 KANAWHA BLVD E, BLDG 5 10TH FLOOR

IS&C - DATA CENTER MANAGER
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
BLDG 6 RM B110

1900 KANAWHA BLVD E

NA

CHARLESTON WV25305 CHARLESTON WV 25305-0135

us us

Line Comm Ln Desc Qty Unit Issue Unit Price Total Price

1 Rolled Paper 8832.00000 PM i 32, ‘ ]
/9 | 35 30634

Comm Code Manufacturer Specification Model #

14000000

Extended Description :

Quantities listed are estimates only. Actual quantities may differ.

Line Event

Event Date
1 Technical Question Deadline at 2:00 AM (ESED20-05-11

Page: 2




1SC2000000025

Document Phase
Draft

Document Description
Addendum 1-Rolled Paper Salicitation for
WVOT Print

Page 3
of 3

ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

See attached document(s) for additional Terms and Conditions




ATTACHMENT A

Revised 6/8/2012




SOLICITATION NUMBER: CRFQ 1SC2000000025
Addendum Number: No.01

The purpose of this addendum is to modify the solicitation identified as
(“Solicitation™) to reflect the change(s) identified and described below.

Applicable Addendum Category:
[ | Modify bid opening date and time
[ | Modify specifications of product or service being sought

[¢] Attachment of vendor questions and responses

[ | Attachment of pre-bid sign-in sheet
[ | Correction of error
[ | Other

Description of Modification to Solicitation:

Addendum issued to publish and distribute the attached documentation to the vendor community.

1. The purpose of this addendum is to address all technical questions received.

No additional changes.

Additional Documentation: Documentation related to this Addendum (if any) has been
included herewith as Attachment A and is specifically incorporated herein by reference.

Terms and Conditions:

1. All provisions of the Solicitation and other addenda not modified herein shall remain in
full force and effect.

2. Vendor should acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued for this Solicitation by
completing an Addendum Acknowledgment, a copy of which is included herewith.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification. The addendum
acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.

Revised 6/8/2012




ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM
SOLICITATION NO.:

Instructions: Please acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued with this solicitation by completing this
addendum acknowledgment form. Check the box next to each addendum received and sign below.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification.

Acknowledgment: 1 hereby acknowledge receipt of the following addenda and have made the
necessary revisions to my proposal, plans and/or specification, etc.

Addendum Numbers Received:
(Check the box next to each addendum received)

Q{ Addendum No. 1 [ ] Addendum No. 6

Addendum No. 2 [ ] Addendum No.7
[ ] Addendum No.3 [ 1 Addendum No.8
[ 1 Addendum No.4 [ 1 Addendum No.9
[ 1 Addendum No.3 [ ] Addendum No. 10

I understand that failure to confirm the receipt of addenda may be cause for rejection of this bid. I
further understand that any verbal representation made or assumed to be made during any oral
discussion held between Vendor’s representatives and any state personnel is not binding. Only the
information issued in writing and added to the specifications by an official addendum is binding.

Wﬂbﬂ(&/" Gfocu) LLC

i)

“huthorided Signature

5715/22

Date

NOTE: This addendum acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.
Revised 6/8/2012




1)

2)

Technical Questions
CRFQ 1SC2000000025

Is there a dock available for delivery? The delivery instructions indicates Room B148. is
this an inside delivery? If so, how far is the room from the dock? Do we need to bring
any special equipment?

Yes, there is a dock for delivery. Itis located on California Ave, at Building 7. Room
B148 is directly adjacent to the loading dock, and no special equipment is required, as
long as the delivery truck meets standard dock height.

Are all the pin feed holes all the same size?
Yes




